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Yvonne Wnnﬂ SI.KK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Ce: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'

Subject: RE: CMTD1906002/AGC - PRI(LKK)/ SLD2361G & AR4104B ACC ON 20.12.19
Attachments: AR41048 PRELI ADVISE pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle AR41048
Date of survey : 30/12/2019
Number of days : 4 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o0z-25 | S{408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 11:09 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chan, Shu Hul Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1906002/AGC - PRI(LKK)/ SLD2361G & AR41048 ACC ON 20.12.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes vou a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 &
Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: agssignments@® kkauto.com | fax: f256-4115
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(g080393)
1
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Bdn mam  Molx

1 UREAVE 1, 80025 FAVA LY INDUSTHRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE S08533 TIEL @ (065) 62561861 FAX ; jhbs) 63%ad118

Your Ref: Date: |3 Jan 2020
Our Ref: CS/SMOI 0022871/Dvd3

The Motor Claims Department

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Pl

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _AR4104B .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 30/12/2019 at the premises of M/s SG98 MOTOR and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 436870
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 263576 .
“Check™ ltems Amount : 5% - i
Market Value 1S3 -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ -

Nett Value S8 -
Description of Damage:

Ihe vehicle sustained damages
at the front n o/s front & front n n/s front.

Yours faithfully

Bryan Ang
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 8:58 AM

To: 5g Motor; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: CMTD1906002/AGC - PRI[LKK)/ SLD2361G & AR4104B ACC ON 20.12.19
Attachments: AR 41048 PRLpdf

Our Reference  CMTD1906002/AGC
Your Reference: AR4104B
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY
Date: 30,12.2018
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
5G 98 MOTOR PTELTD

Dear Rose,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2361G & AR4104B ON 20.12.2019
We refer to your email reply of 28/12/19.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for AR4104B on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank You,

Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12119) and Mew Year Day (01/01/20). Business will resume on 2* January
2020
We wish you a Happy New Year|

Bes! Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6328 5170 | T 6461 6555 | F 8221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg



C/ SOMPO  p Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapare 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Clairms Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

% App

Downlead now

‘For Travel Pei AREnT & Home insurance | - Fof Travel, Mersonal Accident. Home' B Privatie Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, induding attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged mlormation Unauthonsed disclosure, copying of use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
IFyou are not the ntended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Paolicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privecy Polity This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureay, parties to whom

disclosure is permitied/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf) Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: 5g Motor <sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com,sg>

Subject: Re: CMTDD1906002/AGC - PRI/ SLD2361G & AR4104B ACC ON 20.12.19

Hi all,
pls arrange LKK 10 survey the bike AR 4104B,

Thank You
rosg

Regards

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 4001 #0]-2|

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1
Singapore 569622

Tel: 64524898 Fax; 64526808

On Prday. 27 December 2019, 05:46:17 pm GMT+8, Teo. Grace <grace teoflsompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference CMTD1906002/AGC
Your Reference AR4104B

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 27 12.2019
OUR Email: molgmuryeyi@sompo.com sg

Attention:
SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD

Dear Leena,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2361G & AR4104B ON 20.12.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 27.12.2019.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
agnes chan@sompo.com.sq

We mlgnd to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East
area)

Mohd Rasul (West
area)

Mohd Taufikh (West
area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyars. We will
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carned out by the single joint expert.

Our olfice wil iod on Christmas. New Year's Eve and New Yaar Day, Business will resume on 26™ December 2019
and 2™ Janiiar 20 rexpoctively

We wish you a2 M y Chrietmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Divisior



D 63295170 | T B4616555|F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

6/ SOMPO ' A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd,
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

P> Google Play

Download now @ App Store or

For Travel Pamonal Accident & Home Insurance | © For Travel. Parsonal Accident. Hame Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimar: This & mail, including atachmenits. is interided lor the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privieged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
il you are not the inlendad scipient. pleass delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sampo insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect. use and disciose your personal data far the purposes
stated in our Prvacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
diselosura |s permiled/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis {(acting on our behalf), Please click hare for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Sg Motor <samotor2000@yahoo com sg>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotarSurvey@sompo.com sg>; Sg Motor
< otor_enterpris ahoo. ;

Subject: Plse arrange PRI on bike AR 4104B as per attached

Arn: Motor Cliims Dept

Plse arrange PRI on bike AR 41048 as per attached.



Thank You

Regards

Leenn

SG 98 Motor Pie Lid

Blk 4001 #01-2|

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park |
Singapore 560621

Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898



SO MOTOR TRADING PTE LT

4001, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
Tel: 6452 4896 Fax: 6452 4868
Emall: sg_molor_enterprisef@yahoo.com.sg

Date: 27 December 2019

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06
Singapore Land Tower

SINGAPORE D48623

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Fax No: 62213147 /6226 6318
Emall: motorsuryey @sompo.com.se

Dear Sir/Mdm,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

Accident between AR 41048 and 5LD 2361G on 20 December 2019 at 1720 hrs

Location: Tampines Strect 83

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
Vehicle No : 5LD 2361G damages to our client's Motor Vehicle No : AR 41048

Plse provide a list of surveyors and their respective company name.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection only after
11.30am at Blk 4001 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 Singapore 569622.

(Tel: 6452 4898, HP: 9171 1655)

If we do nat hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall

advise our clients to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.
Hope you are able to assist us an the above matter soonest.
Yours faithTully,

Rose

59 Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Tel: 6452 4898




LAAY I EIBaIE] | VAL - Hahi Buw
ENTHY DATE & TINE. 24/ 120078 11297
BURMTTED BY: SITT FADMLON BTE ABDLL RADER

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 24/12/2018 14:23

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piessa report comeaity s detalls of the acsdant io spoad Up e chEims process
2, This Form must be complested by the Pollcyholder andlor the Adthonsed Diriver
3. darmation provided must be s truthiul and accurals e posaiblie. Any wiltf! mraprasantabon of wihoiomg of matenal facts may siow Insumanoo comprani=s i

rapudiate policy labelity

d_ The isaus and acoeptance of this Farm by Insurance companias is not an adminsion of poficy abilty on Ihe pan of e INsUrance companies
&, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

&, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Aecords Management Centre astablished by e Genaral Insurance Association of Singanare [GIA] for
archiving and that copine of s report will, for a faa, be made evailabie upon appiication by intarested parties
¥ E"l' ] |”,-|_;|-¢—'_-"| of inlg renon ta the |naumrs, pou haeraly consant o e archiving af this repon &t he cantra and 1o coples of the repart baing made available

sforesaid

Date Of Repart
Date Of Accident
Exact Localion Of Accident

Country/State af Loss

241272018 11:17
20011272019 17:20
TAMPIMES STREET B3
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Addrass

Mahile Phone No

Alternative Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was baing usad al
tima of accident

Are yau claiming undar your own insuranca palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumbar

Caovar Nota Number

Drivar

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

[ate O Birth

Oeocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Orving Expanence

Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Addrass

AR4104B

MUHAMMAD WAFTY BIN JAIN|
SHHAXI42H
WAFIY_1891@ICLOUD.COM
(LOCAL) +55-82015797
OTHERS-82015787

YAMAHA
GOR155A (AEROX)

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUGC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

8107253337

MUHAMMAD WAFIY BIN JAINI
SAHIOCI42H

18/01M1891

OUTDOOR

01012000

19 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-82015797

OTHERS-B201 5787
WAFIY_1921@&ICLOUD.COM



Addrass BLK 855 s04-254 TAMPINES STREET 83
Postcode 520855

Was driver an amployea of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehlde Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acaident SIDE SWIPE

Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accldant? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) 2

involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulanca? !
Was any ather material ‘ar proparty damagad? YES \:
I hgw_a_ baean approached by unknowr persorn(s) NO

salicitingloffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Diriver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? YES

It Yas Plaase state which Palice Station

Police Station Nama TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Police Station Address gmﬁplgﬂulsﬂl AVENUE 3. POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX, NO:

Was notice of Intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No. T/20181221/7008;

Attachmant(s)

Are accidan! photos available for attachment? YES

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was there any audlo recorded? NO
Details of Witness 1
MName SEAN
Phone Number Q8382003
Emall Address
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registralion Numbsar S5LD2361G
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA | CAMRY 2.0 AUTO
Datails Of Propearties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Narmia of Driver NEOQ WEE HOCK
NRIC/Passport Number Sa00O(I04E
Caontact Numbes 82004514

Paga 2 of 18



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MWa, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name MUHAMMAD WAFIY BIN JAINI
Approximate Aga 28

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicla? AR41048

Waore seat belts wam? MO

Was this injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulanca?

YES
Address BLK B55 #04-254 TAMPINES STREET 83

Paslcade 520855
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SINGAPO
POLICE FORCE LT

T/20191221/7009
" Police Station Of Origin: lof4
Traffic Police Raport No. T/20191221/7008
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tal No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No - Station Diary No..
211272019 12:06

— — — —
— —— ——

--—..—-F. Eiaie

Nﬁmé ur-l'nformﬁnt: Address:
MUHAMMAD WAFTY BIN JAINI 855 TAMPINES STREET 83 #04-254 SINGAPORE 520855
ID Type / ID No.- Contact No.:
NRIC NO / 89101342H Home/Office: Mobile: 82015797
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN WAFIY_1981@HOTMAIL.COM
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant.
Male 2 18/01/1991 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Javanese Enalish
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Class: 2B,2A.2,5 Date of Expiry:
Type of injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Attended by Police Drive: Accident; Car Park
: [ Na 20012/2019 1720
Location;
TAMPINES STREET 83
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Sunny Dry 15 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Valume:
Two Way Not Controlled No Traffic
Type of Collision: An{::ma conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head On ambulance:
Yes
Details of Vehicle involved oy 2 . '
véhmm T'! 'm‘ " I I I "' EI : i ITE ra i.-'..- iﬂ. | mﬁ-ﬁ_-
AR4104B | Motorcycle | YAMAHA Aerox Black Seriously | 1
Damaged
SLD2361G | Car TOYOTA Altis Black Slightly |3
Damaged
hlllﬂl of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No Effective Expiry Date
AR4104B rTLIC Income Insurance Co-Operative 24/01/2018 | 24/01/2020
imited




w

SINGAPORE RO e

POLICE FORCE T/20191221/7008
Police Station Of Origin: 204
Traffic Police Report No. T/20191221/7008
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000
CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Any Fe;iéétﬁan Invulvm-:l:'hln
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL [ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Name MUHAMMAD WAFIY BIN JAINI D No. S8101342H
Related Vehicle | AR4104B (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 82015797
“HospitaliClinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Classof | Class:2B,2A23
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 20/12/2019 Date Discharge | 20/12/2018 ]
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave 05 Degree of Injury | Slight
Ride == - .
MName ] MUHAMMAD WAFIY 1D No. S9101342H
Related Vehicle | AR4104B (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 82015797
Hospital/Clinic CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 20/12/2019 - Date Discharge | 20/12/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | Slight
Driver
Name NEO WEE HOCK ID No. S7320394E
"Related Vehicle | SLD2361G (Car) Contact No.| 82004514
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No_ of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury NIL
Brief Details.

The venicle bearing registration number SLD2361G was turning into the carpark. Driver made a wide tum
and he was not focussing on the road as i saw he was looking fo the left side where the void deck was. |
then sound my horn but he was driving at quiet a speed but | am not sure how fast was he travelling but
he was not able to stop his vehicle in time and hit head on to my motar bike. There is a witness by the
name of Sean contact no. 98362003 whom was on his way back from work and he saw the incident
happened. He assisted me 10 pick up my bike and called for the ambulance. | would wish to add that the
driver have a in car camera installed in his car.




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

A O

TI20191221/7009

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
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Report No. T/20191221/7009



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

MDD O

TI20191221/7008

4afd
Report No. T/20191221/7009

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Signature Of Interprater:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
21/12/2019 12:06

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP/TPHQ!

MUHAMMAD RIZWAN BIN KAMALUDIN
Contact No.: 65476185

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168



> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 342H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.: AR4104B
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: GOR155A [AEROX)
Primary Colour: fed
Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine Ma.: G3J8ED08B112
Chassis No.: MHISCA640KI04F0FF
Maximum Power Output: .

Open Market Value: $2.379.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Jan 2019
First Registration Date: 25 Jan 2019
Transfer Count: 1

Actizal ARF Pald: $357.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Ellgibility: No

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 24 Jan 2029
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period|Years): 10

QP Paid: §$2.889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2.608.00
Total Rebate Amount: $2.608.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

OK
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TRANSACTICH REPORT ) LN
27-DEC-2018 FRI DE:55

FOR:

SEND (H)
DATE START  RECEIVER TX TIHE PAGES NOTE M#  SENDER

27-DEC 08:55 66547648 1" 0 004 E-16 310
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S$9 MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD

4001, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
Tol: 6452 4698 Fax: 6452 4868
Email: sg_motor_snterprise@yahoo.com.sg

Date: 30 December 2019
To : LKK By Fax: 6256-4315

Attn . Bryan Ang
Tel: 97237799

VEHICLE NO AR 4104B Yamaha Aerox 155"
ACCIDENT DATE: 20 December 2019

Description Qty Quotation $
1 Handle Bar cisa 171 1 165.00 °
2 Brake Lever iz w¥ cud 1 7500 %
3 Balancer Twi 0[S M[3 mu 1 set 15600 v 1600
4 Front Panel vt 1 210.00 N
5 Head Lamp Assy (- 1 490.00 -
6 Front Mudguard |1, 1 135.00
7 Front RH Side Panel o | Drils 1 155.00
8 Front RH Side Fairing "1, 1 180.00
9 RH Fairing Top Guard & L1l . 1 168.00
10 L/RH Leg Shield A2 ral 1 set 26500
11 Lower Papel # © = 1 165.00
12 Fork Tube ol #A. 1 set 480.00
13 Fork Under Bracket 1o, 1 135.00 “:
14 Fork Guard LH i, 1 125.00 _,
15 Front RH Signal . 1 16500
168 Front Side Garnish Panel i, . = 250.00
17 Compartment Centre 1 n i g pakpnd 18500
18 Compartment Lid Cover .4 1 125.00 -
19 FrontRim 1y i 1 320.00 %
Sub-Total 3.943.00
, . Les§10% 394.30
T 8195 sub-Total 3.548.70
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I
VEHICLE NO - AR 4104B

Nett Items

1 Towing fee 4w

2 Remove & replace new parts, align
& etc

3 Remove & replace rim, fork assy,
top up fork ol

4 Putty & respray touch up paint work

5 Supply decal sticker - original

ME: This estimats was made from @ visual
mspection anly, any other damage pans or
HbOUT TeqUITE wiken MEMEIT COMMENcEs, we
will AOVISE YOU Bna SUDMIT Supplsmentary
AEm 1o you accandngly

Kindly revert upan completion.
Thank you

A

MOJTOR TRADING PTE LTD

LMK Autp Consultants hence notify
tha Repaire: of tha loliowing:
o To regoreey Deforeaien Spray pRenhing
« To diapiny Samnagnd pact{a) Sunng Sy
o Pars prcen e iyt (o comfirmBton '
o Third ity Survey & on 8 “Withald Prigjuthce” Do
» o Apoal mndificahon( ) i allowad
o Sypphemmhtary (sl mikis] ba resurvETRd Wi
I3 subgect 10 Tinal ppproval from insutice Company

A chnowhesyed by Aecdee
Sagnature:
Craiar:

Yamaha Aerox 155

Uy

Sub-Total

Nett Total

40,00 *
_260.08- 0y -

12000 5o |-

26000 11D |-
150.00 4

820.00

4,368.70

3244 %
L[S' %ﬂo lf

544 10
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 4085833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Rag Mo 19080T108R GST Reg. No. 16-89607188-R

AHliated lo Federation Internationaie Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/SMO18022871/Dyd3e2
e LR TRR
#05-01/06 Date 03-02-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
Ts Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLD 2381G Veh. Inspected AR 41048
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1806002/AGC Excess (8) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date aoM2r2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA GDR155A c.c 185
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. MH3SG4B40K.J040009 Colour BLACHK
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |110/80 R14 BRIDGESTONE 3mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT, O/S FRONT AND N/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  20/12/2019 [inspection Date 30122018
Survey held at SG 88 MOTOR PTELTD
BLK 4001 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. AR 4104B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Ingustnal Park. Singapore 408533
TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 8258 4315
Reg No 1866071868R GST Reg. No 18-9607188-R

Page No..1 of 2

1

1|HAMDLE BAR BENT 165.00 165.00
1|BRAKE LEVER cuT 7500 75.00
1|SET BALANCER QIC CUT I NIS NOT 150.00 75.00
NECESSARY
1|FRONT PANEL cur 210.00 210.00
1|HEAD LAMP ASSY CRACKED 490.00 480.00
1|FRONT MUDGUARD BROKEN 135.00 13500
1IFRONT RH SIDE PANEL CUT / BROKEN 155.00 155.00
1IFRONT RH SIDE FAIRING BROKEN 180.00 180.00
1|RH FAIRING TOP GUARD BROKEN 168.00 168.00
1|SET LYRH LEG SHIELD NOT MECESSARY 26500
1|LOWER PANEL CcuT 165.00 165.00
1|SET FORK TUBE DISTORTED 480 .00 48000
1|FORK UNDER BRACKET DAMAGED 135.00 135.00
1|FORK GUARD LH NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|FRONT RH SIGNAL NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
1|FRONT SIDE GARMISH PANEL BROKEN 250.00 250.00
1|COMPARTMENT CENTRE MOUNTING 185.00 185.00
BROKEN
1|{COMPARTMENT LID COVER DEFORMED 125.00 125.00
1|FRONT RIM NOT NECESSARY 320.00
1|HEADLAMP STAY BENT 105.00 105.00
1|FRONT MUDGUARD-REAR BROKEN 85.00 B85.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -413.30 -318.30
371970 288470
LABOUR
TOWING FEE MOT NECESSARY 40.00
REMOVE & REPLACE NEW PARTS ALIGN & ETC. 280.00 200.00
EFEDVE & REPLACE RIM FORK ASSY TOP UP FORK 120.00 B0.00
PUTTY & RESPRAY TOUCH UP PAINT WORK. 250.00 150.00

Report Ref No, CS/SM019022871/Dyd3e2




, ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; ——dr— £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
’#_- TEL 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
FReg No: 198607188R GST Reg. Mo 18-8607188-R Page No. 2ol 2
Description of Parts ~ Condition ol oty

e Workshop ($))|  ($)

SUPPLY DECAL STICKER-ORIGINAL NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
B20.00 43000

GRAND TOTAL 4.539.70 3,294.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C5/6MO18022871/Dyd3e2

2

ANG BRYAN TAMI ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor | Investigator B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AMMATAI
Liconsed Appralser

DISC LAMER DF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Repon is made solely for the uss and benefit of the Client nemad on the front pege of this Aspart




